
From: Homer, Trina
Sent: 4/29/2010 10:25:24 AM
To: 'Skala, Pete' (pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: ltpp update

Looks like your meeting is running long. Unfortunately I'm booked 10:30-1:30. How's your afternoon 
look - is there a good time to call? My afternoon is pretty open.
Trina

From: Skala, Pete [mailto:pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 8:33 AM 
To: Horner, Trina 
Subject: RE: ltpp update

14th fir conf room - I'll email when wrapping up?

From: Horner, Trina [mailto:TNHc@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 8:30 AM 
To: Skala, Pete 
Subject: Re: ltpp update

Perfect. I am free until 10:30. Where will you be and I will come fetch you or we can meet in lobby. 
Thank you for thinking of me.
Trina

From: Skala, Pete <pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov> 
To: Horner, Trina 
Sent: Thu Apr 29 08:26:39 2010 
Subject: ltpp update

I'll be in your bldg for a meeting ending @10 if you want an update on the ltpp issues we discussed last 
week.

Otherwise we should have a quick call at some point soon.

P
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